
Homedale School District #370 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees; Superintendent Rob Sauer 
FROM: Moss Strong, HMS Principal  
DATE: September 5, 2017 
RE: Board of Trustees Report 

 
Enrollment Numbers: 
  

5th Grade- 97 
6th Grade- 97 

 7th Grade- 92 
 8th grade- 93 
 
Band Numbers: John is doing a great job recruiting students! 
 
 Beginning Band -- 42 
 Concert Band -- 26 
 
Ongoing Staff PD: FISH! Philosophy that revolves around 4 practices 
 

1. Choose your attitude 

2. Make their day 
3. Play 
4. Be there 

 
MAP Benchmark Testing: Testing will conclude by September 14th including makeup 
testing. Testing is being completed in Math and ELA classes. 
 
Metric Olympics at HMS 7th vs 8th Science 

Students learned the metric system by participating in the Metric Olympics. Mr. McCrackin’s 
8th grade classes won by winning 18 events to Mrs. Portwood’s 12. 
 

 
         

   
 
 

 
 
 



Sports Update: 
 
 7th Football- 14 Players 
 8th Football- 19 Players 
 7th Volleyball- 13 Players 

8th Volleyball- 19 Players 
 
Upcoming Events: 

 
1. September 11th- Picture Day 
2. September 29th- Lee Pesky Training 


